
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Foundations Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Mark Hardt, Chair 
 Academic Foundations Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Foundations Committee will be held on Tuesday, 
February 12, 2008, at 3:40 p.m. in Bridger room of the SUB. 
 
I. Approval of Minutes:  January 22 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 27  HON 281 Humanistic Thought of the United States to 1877.  Change title 
to The American Intellectual Heritage (1620-1877). 

Item 27.a  HON 282 Humanistic Thought of the United States since 1877.  Change 
title to The American Intellectual Heritage (1877-present). 

 
III. Discussion/Action Items 
 

A.  Academic Foundations Whole-Program Assessments 
 Guest:  Valerie Martinez, Associate Dean of the COT 
 
B.  Results of Academic Senate Presentation:  Alternative Assessment System (IT 

Spreadsheet) 
 
C.  Possible Info Session for the Spring 2008 Semester 
 
D.  WR & TN Courses Audit/Creation of Assessment Objectives 
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